

1/17/2022

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

To whom it may concern:

Knox Company, hereby requests a Permissive Change Class II of the radio equipment certification for the Key Defender certification number, FCC ID: 2AOVI-KNOX-RAS. This product differs from the originally approved product in the following manor:

- (a) Associated digital circuitry. – no changes
- (b) Functional capabilities. – no changes
- (c) Antenna Characteristics. – The product uses internal antenna models Taoglas FXP840 or Laird CAF94505, both which have a peak gain less than the originally certified model which has an external antenna (Larsen NMO5E2400B).

I do attest that the Field strength and/or RF Output readings remained the same or are lower than the originally approved product and that they did not increase therefore qualifying this product for this application type.

Sincerely,

Bryan Pavlovic

Bryan Pavlovic
Sr. Director of SW/HW Engineering
Knox Company